OCTA

COMMITTEE TRANSMITTAL

May 13, 2019

To:

From:

Members of the Board of Directors
Ao
Laurena Weinert, Clerk of the Board

Subject: Measure M2 Eligibility for the City of Santa Ana

Executive Committee Meeting of May 6, 2019

Present: Chairman Shaw, Vice Chairman Jones, and Directors Bartlett,

Do, Hennessey, and M. Murphy

Absent: Director Davies

Committee Vote

This item was passed by the Members present.

Committee Recommendations

A.

Find the City of Santa Ana ineligible to receive net Measure M2
revenues.

Suspend payments to the City of Santa Ana of net Measure M2
revenues until the City of Santa Ana can demonstrate compliance with
Measure M2 eligibility requirements and the Board of Directors acts to
find the City of Santa Ana an “eligible agency.”

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute Amendment No. 5 to
Contract No. C-5-3564 with Vavrinek, Trine, Day and Company, LLP to revise
the scope of work, add an additional task to apply agreed-upon procedures to
assess compliance with maintenance of effort expenditure requirements,
extend the agreement through June 30, 2020, and authorize staff to deduct
fiscal year 2018-19 audit costs from any future net Measure M2 payments to
the City of Santa Ana.

Increase the City of Santa Ana's maintenance of effort requirement for
fiscal year 2018-19 by the amount of expenditures that were not met as
identified in the fiscal year 2017-18 audit.

Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute a
settlement agreement with the City of Santa Ana to correct and remedy
the fiscal year 2017-18 audit issues.
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